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STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
DATE: November 18, 2025
TO: Assessors and Equalization Directors
FROM: Michigan State Tax Commission

SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2025 Revised Assessor’'s Manual, Volume | and Il

The State Tax Commission, at its meeting on November 18, 2025, adopted the 2025
Revised Assessor’s Manual, Volume | and II.

Following several discussions between Treasury staff and Marshall & Swift over the past
several months, the Assessor’s Manual, approved earlier this year by the State Tax
Commission, has been revised. These revisions are intended to more closely align the
rates in the approved manual with the rates generated by Marshall & Swift's API
(Application Programming Interface) used by CAMA vendors.

One of the revisions addresses what Marshall & Swift refers to as an “extreme weather
condition” adjustment, which had been included in the API rates but not reflected in the
Commission’s approved manual.

As staff continue to work with Marshall & Swift to evaluate the manual rates and ensure
their alignment with the API, any additional changes to either the manual or the API will be
deferred until the spring of 2026, prior to the CAMA database rollover.
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